

RE: Members briefing - Energy

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 12:36:04 -0400
Attachments: Motions Chart 23 May 2017v2.docx (56.93 kB)

Hi Deputy,

To support the briefing of members this afternoon on the OFHP motions, Carolyn suggested we use the attached Motions chart. The MO requested that we share a digital version, as several of the members will need to call in remotely. As these motions are still draft, we would suggest that MO will have to look after any security concerns and vouch that they are comfortable with this being distributed.

The briefing is currently scheduled for 1:30pm and Carolyn and Tim will attend.

Ok to share with the MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: May 23, 2017 7:10 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Members briefing - Energy

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:49 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Members briefing - Energy

Hi Deputy,

Andrew has asked that Carolyn lead a briefing for members tomorrow afternoon on the motions. I have talked to Carolyn and she is available to do the briefing, but I wanted to give you the heads up. Timing is still being finalized.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 23, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Members briefing - Energy

We need to do a briefing for them about our motions.
David working with GHLO to organize (below).

But then we will need LSB to attend, please?

From: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO) <Beckie.Codd-Downey@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Mora Carruthers; Price, Carol (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)

Subject: Members briefing - Energy

Hi all,

Since public hearings are only currently scheduled until 1:15 tomorrow we were thinking about doing the amendment/public hearings post brief around 1:30 (in person) tomorrow.

Mora any concerns on your end?